
October 23, 1969 

Mr. Stephen Gross, Esq. 
Krause, Hirsch & Gross 
41 East 42 Street 
New York, New York 10017 

Dear Steve: 

Harold Weisberg has been phoning me about the fees paid on the Bringuier matter. 

As you will note from Bill Lucas' September 8th letter, a total of $4,782.71 in counsel fees were paid; and all of this amount was withheld from Weisberg's royalties. 

You and I discussed what would happen if Weisberg objected to our withholding of legal fees attributable to the defense of Gambi Publications, Inc., and your letter to me of May 7, 1968, indicates that Gambi would in such event reimburse Dell one-half of the costs incurred by it. 

Under the circumstance I think it would be appropriate if Gambi would forward to me its check for 2,391.35, which represents one-half the legal fees which Dell has 
paid. 

Best regards. 

Cordially, 

DELL PUBLISHING CO., INC. 

By: 	  
Stephen L. Bair 

SLB:cv 
cc: H. Weisberg 
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